
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Pieces of Iowa’s Past, published by the Iowa State Capitol Tour Guides 
weekly during the legislative session, features historical facts about Iowa, the 

Capitol, and the early workings of state government.  All historical publications 
are reproduced here with the actual spelling, punctuation, and grammar retained. 

 
 

February 27, 2008 
 

THIS WEEK: Tunnel of Progress 
 

BACKGROUND: This article is copied from the Capitol Building Newspaper Clippings Scrapbook.  It appeared in the 
Des Moines Register on Sunday, July 19, 1931.  The scrapbook publication contains clippings from 1906 to the 
1970s and was compiled by the Iowa State Law Library.  The tunnel mentioned in this article is the main part of the 
tunnel system used today.  (From the power plant south of Court Avenue to where the tunnel connects north of the 
Capitol into the brick portion of the tunnel going north to the Ola Babcock Miller Building.) 



 

 

 


